SUNY Cobleskill Student Government Association Meeting Minutes February 13, 2018

#### Attendance:

Advisor: Jeff Foote Officers: Roy Garrett, Josh Foust, Mariah Meachem, and Angelica Armlin-Sorgen Members: Shannon Perrone. Guests: Mamoudou Camara, Cynthia Izenwata, Jeri Murray, Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlaus, Alijah Gibbs, and Ed Assislin.

Roy Garrett called the meeting to order at 12:37 p.m.

## **Open Floor**

Alijah Gibbs introduced himself.

#### **Approval of Minutes**

Shannon Perrone made a motion to accept the minutes from February 6, 2018. Josh Foust seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion was passed.

#### **Executive Board and CAP Reports**

There was nothing to report from executive board or CAP reports.

#### **Committees**

<u>Elections</u>: On behalf of elections committee Mamoudou Camara and Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlaus were made members. As well the election for Vice-President is next week on February 20.

<u>Constitutions</u>: Constitutions committee is looking into the name change of the Coby Spirit Squad. Commuter Student Organization and Cyber Security are both still interest groups and a few individuals are looking into bringing back E-Sports Club.

<u>Finance</u>: Finance committee had two request to raise funds forms. The first was from CHAT club for chocolate covered strawberry bouquets. The second was for Pre-Vet club for a flower sale on February 13. Shannon Perrone seconded the motion from the committee to approve the requests. There was no discussion and the motion was passed.

Public Relations: Public relations committee is looking into t-shirt deigns for Charity Volleyball.

## **Old Business**

## Charity Volleyball

Roy Garrett brought up the idea of changing the registration fee for Charity Volleyball to at least \$50.00 and if teams want to donate more than they can. Also, on the registration sheet the team will write down who they want the money to be donated to if they win. Student Assembly Roy Garrett explained that executive board members back last week to the college to talk about their two conferences and that SUNY Cobleskill can have one voting delegate. The conference is on April6-8. Mariah Meachem is attending as the voting delegate. Shannon Perrone and Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlaus showed interest in attending.

American Student Government Conference

Roy Garrett explained that the conference is in Philadelphia on March 24. Shannon Perrone, Mamoudou Camara, Josh Foust, Roy Garrett, Angelica Armlin-Sorgen, and Cynthia Izenwata showed interest in attending.

# New Business

# Brown Paper Ticket

Jeff Foote explained the history of how the Christian Fellowship club wanted to have a way for people to pay for their conference. Barb Sprouse had looked into a few different card readers. CAS ended up sharing that use Brown Paper Ticket to collect money in advance for events and is all done online. Barb is doing more research into it.

# **Concerns and Announcements.**

Charity Volleyball

Charity Volleyball will take place on March 28 in Bouck Ballroom at 6:30pm.

Club Council

Club Council will take place February 8 in the Tigers Den at 7:00pm.

Diversity Grant

Applications are due on March 6 and will be coming out soon from the office of student development.

Title IX

Title IX training will take place on February 20 at 8:00pm in Upper Champlin.

What are Mico-aggression?

Will be held on February 14 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

Hidden Figures

Will be held on February 15 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

What is Soul Food?

Will be held on February 21 at 5:00pm in the Champlin.

Documentary Film

Will be held on February 22 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

Dear White People

Will be held on March 1 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

Fair and Impartial Training

Will be held on March 8 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

Thick Outside the check Box

Will be held on March 14 at 8:00pm in the Tigers Den.

## <u>Adjournment</u>

Shannon Perrone made a motion to end the meeting; Josh Foust seconded the motion, the meeting adjourned at 1:08 pm.